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State of Oklahoma 
 

Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 12/15/2016 Solicitation No. 0900000243 

Requisition No. 0900007406 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:  January 5, 2017 3:00 PM CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OMES Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
OMES Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 300 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Leanna Edmonds  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 521 - 2133  
Phone  Number  

Leanna.Edmonds@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
 
Questions received regarding this solicitation and their answers are below.  Please note there are two attachments to 
this amendment.  Attachment 1 is the Historical Disability Data.  Attachment 2 is the Annual Actuarial Valuation for 
EGID Disability Plan as of December 31, 2015. 
 
Q.1. Who the current Disability Administrator is, for how long and what their current fees are? 
A.1. The current Disability Administrator is GHS Insurance Company.  The current fees are $2 per eligible member per 

month (Historically, approximately $70,000 per month).  Additionally the Administrator is reimbursed for the actual 
cost of the third-party Social Security assistance vendor (Historically approximately $20,000 per month).  GHS has 
been the Disability Administrator for more than 20 years. 

 
Q.2. Where can we find or get reports on the type of disability coverages offered, number of participants, claim history, 

etc. 
A.2. The HealthChoice Disability Plan Handbook can be found at: 

https://www.ok.gov/sib/documents/DisabilityHandbook.pdf   Additional Historical Disability Data can be found in the 
Attached Historical Document 

 
Q.3. Would the state except proposals from Administrators who are working directly with a consultant/broker? 
A.3. Proposals from Administrators who are working directly with a consultant/broker will be accepted and evaluated as 

long as all the minimum requirements contained in the RFP are met. 
 
Q.4. RFP SECTION REFERENCE:  E.1. Minimum Requirements  E.1.2. Experience.  The TPA shall document its 

experience in performing the requested TPA services outlined in this RFP at Section C, Solicitation Specifications 
for a minimum of five (5) years. The TPA must demonstrate experience in working with Social Security 
Administration, the Workers’ Compensation Court and all other entities providing related benefits and/or 

https://www.ok.gov/sib/documents/DisabilityHandbook.pdf
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reimbursement.  QUESTION:  Will the State allow sub-contractor experience qualify under mandatory 
requirement? 

A.4. Yes, subcontractor experience will qualify under the mandatory requirement for Social Security Administration 
experience. 

 
Q.5. Would EGID consider extending the due date for proposals by one week given the heavy production associated 

with year-end wrap up, as well as vacation schedules? 
A.5. Yes, EGID will extend the due date by one week.  The new due date is Thursday, January 5, 2017 at 3:00 PM 

CST. 
 
Q.6. Can reasonable travel expense be passed through to EGID or does it need to be bundled in our other fees?  

Regarding C.13.5, to the extent that a special meeting is called, will EGID cover these unforeseen travel 
expenses? 

A.6. Travel expenses need to be bundled in with other fees.  Travel for special meetings will not be compensated by 
EGID.  Special meetings have historically been very rare. 

 
Q.7. Pursuant to C.9.10, what external investigative expenses can be passed through to EGID?  Are surveillance, 

medical records fees charged by physicians, etc. included as pass throughs?   
A.7. External surveillance investigation expenses must be preapproved by EGID to be paid (passed through) and have 

historically been very rare.  Charges for copies of medical records are the member's responsibility. 
 
Q.8. Can you explain the difference between H.1.2 start-up costs that cannot be charged separately and H.1.7 

Transition Fees that can be quoted separately?  
A.8. H.1.2 is incorrect and is deleted. H.1.7. is correct. 
 
Q.9. C.9.3 indicates that the TPA shall mail Explanation of Benefits (EOB).  Would you consider electronic delivery of 

EOBs?   
A.9. Yes, EGID would allow electronic delivery of EOBs. 

 
Q.10. Is the regular and systematic monthly contact with the Workers’ Compensation Court and with the Retirement 

Systems through regular reports or other means such as phone?   
A.10. There are monthly reports from the Retirement system. There are no reports from the WCC.  The current vendor 

sends letters which include medical releases and the WCC responds accordingly in most cases. If a response is 
not received, etc. the vendor goes to the WCC in person to obtain the information. 

 
Q.11. Please provide a copy of the STD and LTD plans of coverage or describe the definition of disability. 
A.11. See the Health Choice Disability Plan Handbook at:   https://www.ok.gov/sib/documents/DisabilityHandbook.pdf  
 
Q.12. What has the incidence of new STD claims and new LTD claims been over the last several years?   
A.12. See Attachment 1, the Historical Disability Data. 
 
Q.13. Can the December, 2015 open LTD claims be broken out by claim duration? 
A.13. See Attachment 2, the Annual Actuarial Valuation for EGID Disability Plan as of December 31, 2015. 
 
Q.14. Can you provide an incidence rate for denials and for appeals that emerge from denials? 
A.14. 2011 – 6 
          2012 – 11 
          2013 – 15 
          2014 – 13 
          2015 – 27 
          2016 – 10 through the 3rd quarter 
          Only one appeal of these denials. 
 
Q.15. Sections C.13.1 and 13.2 regarding payments are somewhat vague as to specific responsibilities in the end to 

end payment process.  Please confirm or elaborate on the following: 
a) Once a claim is determined to be compensable, the TPA will create a NACHA formatted ACH credit file in order to 

pay such claim, correct?   
b) Will the TPA interface directly with the State’s designated bank account to facilitate ACH claim payments or will 

the TPA send the payment file to the State’s Treasury department, which will in turn interface with its bank for 
electronic claim payments?   

c) In the unlikely event that a claimant is unable to receive electronic payment, does EGID want the TPA to cut and 

https://www.ok.gov/sib/documents/DisabilityHandbook.pdf
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mail a physical check OR does EGID want the TPA to send it information for the State’s Treasury department to 
cut the physical check?  

d) Can the EGID explain the funding of its designated bank account so as to reduce the risk of insufficient funds?   
e) Is EGID open to the coordination of disbursing claim benefits on a limited number of days during the month in 

order to reduce cost OR is it mandatory that claim payment be disbursed on any given day of the month?   
A.15. The answers correspond with Q.15 above. 

a) See Exhibit D for file layout of paper checks and EFT payments. 
b) Neither, TPA will transmit file to EGID. 
c) TPA will issue and mail check to claimant. 
d) TPA will provide details of each payment cycle in advance of Issue File (Exhibit D) transmission by TPA to EGID.  

EGID will fund account based on payment totals in advance of EGID’s file transmission to State Treasury. 
e) Yes, EGID prefers a monthly payment cycle.  Currently, benefits are paid on or before the 15th of the month. 

 
Q.16. Regarding C.13.4, shall the TPA use EGID’s EIN for tax filing and if so, how is it coordinated with EGID’s other 

payroll activity? 
a) Does the EGID want the TPA to remit taxes withheld?   
b) Does the EGID want the TPA to calculate the employer matching component of FICA taxes and remit with the 

remittance mentioned in 11a?  If yes, does the EGID expect the TPA to bear the cost of this FICA match?   
A.16. The answers correspond with Q.16 above. 

a) Yes, TPA should calculate and prepare EFT record for payment of taxes.  This should be done for any payment 
cycle for which taxes are withheld.  See the Issue File (Exhibit D). 

b) Yes.  No. 
 

Q.17. Please confirm that there is no state withholding and filing requirements.   
A.17. State withholdings and filings are required. 
 
Q.18. Please confirm that EGID will be responsible for any stale check and abandoned property due diligence and 

reporting.  
A.18. Yes. 
 
Q.19. Are current claim files imaged or in hard copy paper format?  If paper, will EGID bear the cost of storage? 
A.19. The majority of current claim files are imaged; however, there are some older claims which still in hard copy 

format.  If necessary, the older claims could be imaged. 
 
Q.20. Approximately how many times were physician file reviews used annually over the last 3 years?  Does this 

include file reviews related to first-level appeals?  If not, approximately how many first-level appeals are received 
annually? 

A.20. Approximately 10 per year.   Yes.  Only one grievance has been filed over the last five years. 
 
Q.21. Approximately how many times was an SSDI advocacy service used annually over the last 3 years?   
A.21. The current vendor subcontracts for SSDI.  The majority of claimants that are expected to be disabled for greater 

than 6 months are referred to the subcontractor for assistance with SSDI filing. The employee does not have to 
pay for this assistance; the state reimburses the vendor as a pass-through for the SSDI services. The employee 
also has the option to file on their own/hire an attorney at their own expense.   

 
Q.22. Please confirm that EGID would like the following additional services to be provided on an as-needed, pass-

through basis, with approval from EGID for each use: 
a) Independent Medical Examinations  
b) Functional Capacity Evaluations  
c) Onsite Vocational Rehabilitation Services  
d) Surveillance and Extraordinary Claims Investigation Services (e.g., Asset Checks)  

A.22. The answers correspond with Q.22 above. 
a) These are fairly rare and require pre-approval by EGID. These are paid as a pass-through by EGID. 
b) These are fairly rare and require pre-approval by EGID. These are paid as a pass-through by EGID. 
c) These are rare and require pre-approval by EGID. These are paid as a pass-through by EGID. 
d) External surveillance investigation expenses must be preapproved by EGID, are paid via pass-through basis, 

have historically been very rare. 
 

Q.23. Approximately how many new STD claims were submitted annually (including denied claims) over the last 3 
years?  If possible, please provide a claim listing including approval dates and major diagnostic category. 

A.23. See Attachment 1, the Historical Disability Data.  We will not be providing the listing requested. 
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Q.24. Approximately how many times has the incumbent provider attended monthly Board meetings over the last 3 

years (i.e., requirement C.13.5)? 
A.24. The current vendor is represented at all Board meetings, but seldom if ever is required to participate. 
 
Q.25. Can you provide an example of the in-force Explanation of Benefits (EOB) document, or provide additional 

information into the purpose of this document? Is the EOB specific to a claim, or a general plan 
pamphlet/overview? 

A.25. The EOB document explains how each participant’s monthly benefits were calculated including offsets, taxes, etc. 
 
Q.26. Can you detail the reason for a monthly letter of inquiry to the member’s employer regarding the member’s 

employment and leave status? We would typically expect that termination records would be sent as a part of the 
Eligibility File process. 

A.26. The Disability TPA will get a eligibility file providing all “eligible” employees. Only active state and participating 
local government employees are enrolled in the disability program. Typically, when employees initially file for 
short-term disability they are not terminated from their employment but instead placed on sick, annual or shared 
leave. There have been instances whereby an employee was on “leave status” for two years before terminating 
employment, each case is unique. 

 
Q.27. If Staffing headcounts differ from currently provided 2015 information, please provide updated headcount for 

2016: 
A.27.  

Type of claim 
Benefit eligible or 

participating 
employees 

Total employees 

STD & LTD Employees are eligible for 
both STD and LTD 

As of 9/30/16 total 
eligible 36,040 

 
Q.28. Please identify the number of system users required as follows: 
A.28.   

 Type of user 
Number of 
view only 

access users 

Number of ad hoc 
report/query 

users 

Client 2 2 

Consultant 0 0 

 
Q.29. Please identify and list all interfaces required: 
A.29.  

Type of 
interface/feed Incoming/outgoing 

Frequency of 
(daily, weekly, 

monthly, 
quarterly) 

Disability 

Email via secure 
VPM/TLS 

Incoming/Outgoing Daily The meaning of 
this column is 
unclear. 
However, there 
is no split by 
disability types if 
this is what is 
being asked. 

V3 Web Workflow Incoming/Outgoing As Needed  
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V3 Web Eligibility View online only As Needed  

SFTP Outgoing To EGID All Required  
Reports – All the 
above 

 

 
Q.30. Describe all data interfaces required, with what system(s), and how frequently these are transmitted? 
A.30. Vendor has access to the State’s web eligibility portal to check real-time member eligibility as needed.  Vendor 

will interface with the State’s web Workflow system for receiving member issues as needed (very few historically).  
Vendor submits all reports (weekly, monthly, quarterly, yearly) to State via SFTP server. Eligibility files are 
transmitted electronically to vendor.  EGID has a VPN/TLS connection with vendor for secure email 
communications. 

 
Q.31. Does this program provide referrals to an EAP or other health management partners? 
A.31. No. 
 
Q.32. Is the incumbent TPA service located in a centralized location or multiple locations and where? 
A.32. One location, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. 
 
Q.33. Does OMES have a location preference for your service team and/or the account manager? 
A.33. We would prefer a local Member Services office, but have no preference for location of processing system/staff.   
 
Q.34. Can you provide an outline/org chart for the current GHS disability team in addition to roles/responsibilities? 
A.34. The GHS organizational structure consists of the following: 

Claims Manager – Nurse 
Claims Manager – Supervisor – Two Senior Examiners, Two Examiners, and a Clerk 
There is also a Physician on staff with BCBS/HCSC available to GHS. 
 

Q.35. What programs are currently in-force to support RTW efforts? 
A.35. Examiners work on a case by case basis as appropriate with employers and/or claimants providing educational 

information on ways to accommodate employees including low cost modification as applicable. 
 
Q.36. Looking forward, what does OMES wish to accomplish/fix/avoid with their disability program?   
A.36. There are no known problems to fix/avoid. Possibly moving to electronic Explanation of Benefits (EOBs) would be 

a future goal.   
 

THE CLOSE DATE OF THIS SOLICITATION HAS BEEN CHANGED TO 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2017 AT 3:00 PM CST 

The original solicitation can be found on the OMES website and you can register for future notifications specific to this 
solicitation at the following link: https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?solID=2663  

 
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
 

https://www.ok.gov/dcs/solicit/app/solicitationDetail.php?solID=2663


ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2
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